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Economy, Energy and Tourism Committee 

Business Gateway Inquiry – Contract Renewals Process 

Remit and Terms of Reference 

Background 
 
1. The terms of the new Business Gateway contract will shortly be 
renegotiated between COSLA and local authorities. The terms of the 
contracts must be based around the Scottish Government‟s economic 
strategy, which aims to: 

 increase the number of highly successful, competitive businesses; 

 provide targeted support to business to help them pursue opportunities 
outside Scotland and to develop internationally competitive firms; 

 provide advice and information to new businesses in the creative 
industries sector; and 

 Support a broader approach to business innovation in Scotland, 
focusing on the link between Scotland's research base and business 
innovation, addressing low levels of business research and 
development. 

 
2. The timetable below sets out key dates in the contract renewal 
process: 

End September 2011 - local authorities will report on what, in their view, 
should be included in a new contract and what services they can/will deliver 
by the end of September. 
 
November 2011 the Business Gateway Board (made up of Scottish 
Government, Scottish Enterprise (SE), Highlands and Islands Enterprise (HIE) 
and SLAED) to approve what service will be delivered by each local authority. 
 
February 2012 – local authorities complete legal and financial aspects of 
contracts and by the end of February notify possible contractors. There then 
follows a 55 day procurement and tender process. 
 
March 2012 – assess bids. 
 
July 2012 – any new contractors appointed. 
 
September 2012 – new contracts in place. 

 
3. The Business Gateway Operational Network (BGON) commissioned 
an independent evaluation entitled “A Business Gateway National Evaluation 
and Future Arrangements for the Delivery of Business Gateway”, which was 
published in June this year.  

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/202993/0054092.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/202993/0054092.pdf
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http://www.cosla.gov.uk/system/files/documents/bgfullfinalreport-ekosgen-
27thjunefinal.pdf 
 
Remit  

The inquiry is seeking the views of Business Gateway service users and 
providers regarding the strengths and weaknesses of the service and 
determine whether there are any recommendations the Committee wishes to 
make to feed into the Business Gateway contract renewal process. 

Key Questions 

1. How successful have the previous contracts been in securing effective 
business support services?  

2. What should comprise the “core services” in the new contracts, at a 
time when resources for local economic development, which are not 
ring-fenced, may be in decline? 

3. What flexibility will be necessary within the new contracts to allow for 
changing economic circumstances? 

4. What is the optimum length for the contracts? 
5. Are improvements to the marketing of services necessary to enable BG 

to reach out to all eligible potential clients? 
6. How can the contracts a minimum quality of service provision across 

the country? 
7. Should/must BG contracts be based entirely on the Scottish 

Government‟s economic strategy or is there room for local flexibility? 
8. What targets are appropriate for assessing growth?  Should growth be 

expressed in terms of turnover or are numbers of jobs created or 
export potential more appropriate? 

9. How can the contract be designed to ensure BG services are fit to 
meet the needs of „non-standard‟ companies, such as social 
enterprises, cooperatives, not-for-profit firms etc? How should they 
work alongside the new Just Enterprise service? 

10. What is the most desirable method of contracting for future services 
(i.e. is there a risk that, under competitive tender, local knowledge and 
expertise could be lost)? What are the legal and cost implications?  

11. Is re-tendering over such a long timeframe necessary? What is the risk 
of disruption to delivery and damage to the morale of staff delivering 
services? 

12. How do experiences of in-house delivery compare with outsourced 
delivery models? 

13. Has the transfer of services to Local Authorities promoted a more 
business-friendly ethos within Local Authorities as a whole? 
 

The Committee is particularly interested in any empirical data with 
which to underpin anecdotal evidence. 

How to submit written evidence 
Please use the specific questions as the basis for your submission. You may 
wish to respond to any or all of the specific questions. Evidence should be 

http://www.cosla.gov.uk/system/files/documents/bgfullfinalreport-ekosgen-27thjunefinal.pdf
http://www.cosla.gov.uk/system/files/documents/bgfullfinalreport-ekosgen-27thjunefinal.pdf
http://www.justenterprise.org/


 3  

 

reasonably brief and typewritten (normally no more than 4-6 sides of A4 in 
total).  

The deadline for receipt of written submissions is Friday 23rd September 
2011. Owing to the timescale normally required for the processing and 
analysis of evidence, late submissions will only be accepted with the advance 
agreement of the clerk. 

The Committee prefers to receive written submissions electronically. These 
should be sent to: 

businessgatewayinquiry@scottish.parliament.uk 

You may also send a hard copy of written submissions to: 

Economy, Energy and Tourism Committee 
Scottish Parliament 
Holyrood 
Edinburgh 
EH99 1SP 

We welcome written evidence in any language.  

Policy for Handling Written Evidence  
Before you submit your written evidence, please ensure that you have read 
our policy for handling written evidence received in response to calls for 
evidence (pdf 15kb). Written submissions will be handled in accordance with 
this policy.  

 

mailto:businessgatewayinquiry@scottish.parliament.uk
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/parliamentaryProcedure/ParliamentPolicy.pdf
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/parliamentaryProcedure/ParliamentPolicy.pdf

